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April 28, 2011

Dave Taylor

Rocky Mountain Power

201 South Main Street, Suite 2300
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Re: Docket No. 10-035-124
Dear Mr. Taylor,

As directed by the Commission, on April 18, 2011, PacifiCorp, dba Rocky Mountain Power
(“Company”) filed its year-end December 2010 semi-annual results of operations report, and
year-end 2010 cost of service study in Docket No. 10-035-124.

Upon review of this filed document, Commission staff has identified monthly state load input
errors. Specifically, the date and time of actual monthly system coincident peak appears to be
misstated for April, May, July, August and December. Consequently, the state coincident loads
for these months are also misstated. The Commission directs the Company to file in Docket No.
10-035-124 a corrected version of the semi-annual report and cost-of-service study by May 5,
2011, using the monthly state loads at the time of actual monthly system coincident peaks in
calendar year 2010.

Sincerely,

[s/ Julie Orchard
Commission Secretary
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